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10/5/09

Village Of Orland Park
15655 Ravinia Ave
Orland Park, IL.

Attn: Mr. John Ingram

RE: Main Pumping Station Generator Replacement Phase #2
Meceon Estimate # 09-427 revision #1

Dear Mr. Ingram,

Meccon Industries, Inc. is pleased to submit this firm lnmp sum cost adder for the Main Pump Station Fire
Panel Replacement.

Total Cost: $7.275.00

The above proposal is contingent upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Meccon has based the above add price on utilizing Affiliated Technologies Inc. Propesal # 9t6773nm.
2. The above cost adder is contingent upon a total phase #2 contract award and does not stand alone.

Meccon Industries, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to quote this project, if vou have any questions
regarding this proposal please do not hesitate to call anytime.

Sincerely,

&

Frank L. Rowley
Project Manager-MII
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